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720 Market Street, Suite C
Kirkland, WA 98033

[via email]

August 24, 2023

Planning Administrator Determination: Applicability of Section 3 of Interim Ordinance 1234 to
the Sawtooth Serenade development located at 260 N 15t Ave.

Dear Mr. Connor-

The City of Ketchum received a Final Design Review application for the Sawtooth Serenade
development located at 260 N 15t Ave, Ketchum, ID 83340, on August 7, 2023. Upon receipt, |
notified the applicant via email that the application had not been received within the required
180 calendar day requirement for Final Design Review applications outlined in Section 3 of
Interim Ordinance 1234. That email also outlined that the application could be processed as a
new pre-application, if that was the desire of the applicant. Following that email, | received a
response requesting further consideration of the determination. Per your request, | have further
reviewed Interim Ordinance 1234, other applicable code provisions in the Ketchum Municipal
Code, and consulted with the city attorney.

Based on my further review, | find that Section 3 of the interim ordinance does apply to the
Sawtooth Serenade development as justified by the following:

1. Preapplication Design Review and Final Design Review applications are separate and
distinct applications, each with their own application form, submittal requirements, fees,
and processes. Section 1 of the interim ordinance states that the ordinance applies to “to
any Building Permit, Pre-Application Design Review, Design Review, Subdivision, or
Condition Use Permit application deemed complete for vesting purposes after the
effective date of this Ordinance filed pursuant to Title 16 — Subdivision Regulations and
Title 17 — Zoning Regulations”. The ordinance clearly delineates between Pre-
Application Design Review and Design Review as two separate applications. Although
the preapplication was deemed complete prior to the effective date, the Final Design
Review application has not been deemed complete as of the date of this letter which is
after the effective date of the interim ordinance.
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2. |Initial drafts of the interim ordinance did not provide any grace period to preapplications
as Preapplication Design Review does not provide for any vesting of development rights.
Pursuant to KMC section17.96.010.C.2, the purpose of the preapplication is to exchange
ideas and give direction to the applicant on the “design concept”. The preapplication
design review step is not designed to vest any specific rights or design. There is no vote
of approval, approval with conditions, or denial and no Findings of Fact and Conclusions
of Law are issued. Based on feedback from the development community at the time of
review and adoption of the interim ordinance, the City Council acknowledged that there
are investments made during the preapplication process and in the interim those
developments should be provided a grace period provided they continue to timely move
through the process. This led to the addition of a 180-day grace period as described
below.

3. Section 3 of the interim ordinance states “Design Review or 17.104 — Mountain Overlay
Zoning District that have conducted a preapplication design review meeting with the
Commission, as required or voluntary, must file a complete Design Review Permit
application and pay all required fees within 180 calendar days of the last review meeting
on the preapplication with the Commission, otherwise the preapplication review will
become null and void”. The purpose of Section 3 of the interim ordinance was to provide
a reasonable grace period for developments that began the multiple steps of the
development approval process prior to adoption of the interim ordinance and to avoid a
barrage of applications being submitted to the city prior to the effective date. This grace
period was set by the interim ordinance and, upon expiration of the grace period, subject
applications became “null and void.” The Planning Department was not delegated any
authority to extend or waive the grace period. The 180-calendar deadline has been
applied to all applications with preapplications deemed complete prior to the effective
date of the interim ordinance, including two others in addition to the Sawtooth Serenade
development. Had the Final Design Review application been submitted within that grace
period timeframe, staff would accept and process the application accordingly with
Section 3 of the interim ordinance. It was not.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. As noted in my email dated August 8, 2023,
the city can process this as a new application, starting with a new pre-application. This letter
constitutes a final Administrator Determination with respect to this submission. This
Determination may be administratively appealed under Ketchum Municipal Code 17.144. Please
be advised, if desired, an appeal of this Determination must be filed within 15 days pursuant to
KMC 17.144.030.



Please advise as to how you would like to proceed. You can reach me at

mlanders@ketchumidaho.org or at 208-727-5085.

Sincerely,

Morgaﬁ ders, AICP
Director of Planning and Building

CC: Matthew Johnson, City Attorney
Jim Laski, Lawson Laski Clark, PLLC



